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From: Minister McKenzie DLO$22

Sent: Friday, 10 August 2018 4:25 PM
Tos SATF

2
S22
Cc: 522

Subject: 13/8 - Talking Points for Backbench Committee [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hey guys
Please find attached the talking points for Backbench Committee meeting on Monday.

Kind regards

s22

Office of Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie
Deputy Leader of The Nationals

Minister for Rural Health

Minister for Sport

Minister for Regional Communications
Senator for Victoria

Parliament House M148 CANBERRA ACT 2600
s22
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Comments:

A/g Director,

22 Strategic Policy s22
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Contact Officer: Branch, Portfolio

Strategies Division

First Assistant Ph: (02) 6289 3944
Clearance Officer: Tania Rishniw Secretary, Portfolio 22

Strategies Division

Key Issues:
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2. Sport 2030
e Launch of the national Sport 2030 plan
e Key initiatives under Sport 2030

o Community Sport Infrastructure Grant program
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2. Sport 2030
e Launch of the national Sport 2030 plan

O

On 1 August 2018, I launched Australia’s first national sports plan at the National
Press Club.

The vision of the sports plan is for Australia to be the world’s most active and
healthy sporting nation, known for its integrity and sporting success.

Sport 2030 is focused on four strategic priorities: participation in sport and physical
activity; achieving sporting excellence; safeguarding integrity of sport; and
strengthening the sports industry.

Sport 2030 has set a target to reduce physical inactivity in Australia by 15 per cent by
2030.

The Government will be investing $230m 1in sport and physical activity initiatives
over five years.

e Key initiatives under Sport 2030:

o  Community Sport Infrastructure Grant program

= The new community infrastructure grants program, was officially opened
on 2 August 2018 for communities across Australia to update and
renovate their facilities.

= The Government has established a competitive community sport
infrastructure grants program ($29.7m in 2018-19) to fund small to
medium scale projects, particularly improvements to existing sport
facilities to support grassroots sport.

= Community-based sporting organisations at a local club or regional
association level and local government will be able to apply for grants.
The program will provide grants starting in 2018—19 for amounts between
$10,000 and $500,000 with an estimated 500 grants in this first round.

= Communities will be able to better utilise existing sporting infrastructure
to live more active and healthy lifestyles. Girls and women will
particularly benefit from expanded change room and toilet facilities.
These projects have the potential to boost local business as well as social
cohesiveness.
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